From: Raylene Houghton

To: remittance@redimed.com.au
Subject: From Carey Group Training
Date: Friday, 8 March 2024 8:15:00 AM
Attachments: Remittance.pdf

Please contact us immediately if you are unable to detach or download your Remittance
Advice. Thank you.
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119 Collingwood Street
Osborne Park WA 6017

Redimed

PO Box 3008
Joondalup WA 6027
Australia

GROUP
TRAINING

REMITTANCE ADVICE

Date: 8/03/2024

Payment Number: EFT
Payment Amount: $381.95
Payment; Redimed
In Payment For:
SUPPLIER PURCHASE INVOICE INVOICE | DISCOUN PREVIOUS | CURRENT PAYMENT
INV. NO. DATE AMOUNT TS PAYMENTS
2501788 00000940 13/02/2024 $222.55 $0.00 $0.00 $222.55
2501741 00000941 13/02/2024 $159.40 $0.00 $0.00 $159.40
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From: Raylene Houghton

To:

Subject: From Carey Group Training
Date: Friday, 8 March 2024 8:15:19 AM
Attachments: image374753.ona

image160882.0ng
Remittance ndf

Please contact us immediately if you are unable to detach or download your Remittance Advice. Thank you.

Raylene Houghton
Accounts Officer
Carey Training

carev )\

WA: 1/19 Collingwood St, Osborne Park WA 6017 | (08) 9249 8778
SA: 108-110 Mooringe Ave, North Plympton SA 5037 | (08) 8351 8812
www.careytraining.com.au

Profile & Capability Statement

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING
This e-mail message contains confidential information which is intended for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. If you received it in error, please notify the sender and delete the material from any computer or device.
Any disclosure, re-transmission, dissemination or any other use of this information is strictly prohibited.

We acknowledge and pay respects to the Traditional Custodians of country.


mailto:Raylene.Houghton@careygroupholdings.com.au
mailto:remittance@redimed.com.au
http://careygroupholdings.com.au/
http://www.careytraining.com.au/
https://www.careytraining.com.au/Portals/Carey/docs/Carey_Training_Capability_Statement_2023.pdf
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